ExIMNotices Public

From: Rob Klassen [Rob.Klassen@rsblogistic.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 11:48 AM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Ragland, Robert

Subject: RE: Shipment Delay NRC Export Notice - RSB 0811-552 & RSB 0911-572B
Attachments: image001.gif

Both shipments, RSB ref. 0811-552 & RSB 0911-572B, arrived at consignee on December 21, 2011.

Best regards,
Rob

From: AdvanceNotifications Resource [mailto:AdvanceNotifications.Resource@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2011 10:07 AM

To: Rob Klassen

Cc: Ragland, Robert

Subject: Shipment Delay NRC Export Notice - RSB 0811-552 & RSB 0911-572B

Please provide an update when the shipment arrives at its final destination. Thanks.

From: Rob Klassen [mailto:Rob.Klassen@rsblogistic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 13, 2011 4:37 PM

To: AdvanceNotifications Resource

Cc: Mark Muench

Subject: RE: NRC Export Notice - RSB 0811-552

Please be advised of the following deviation to the sailing schedule as per ACL:

12/13

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Best regards,

Rob Klassen
International Transportation Specialist

@rss LoGisTIC

219 Cardinal Crescent

Saskatoon, SK S7L 7K8

Phone: 306-242-8300; Fax: 306-242-2311
www.rsblogistic.com

From: Rob Klassen
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2011 9:53 AM



To: advancenotifications@nrc.gov
Cc: Mark Muench
Subject: NRC Export Notice - RSB 0811-552

Please find attached NRC Export Notice - RSB 0811-552.

Best regards,

Rob Klassen
International Transportation Specialist

@rss LoaGIsSTIC

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
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